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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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State of Florida

DATE: April 1, 2016

T8 Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Wl Enmneelmg Specialist 11, Division of Engineering 92(1
RE: ckc 0149 WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Glades and

Highlands Counties by Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.

Please place the attached email from Chris Shoemaker to Adam Hill, providing information
about settlement negotiations, in the docket file.
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Adam Hill

e

From: Chris Shoemaker <Chris.Shoemaker@LykesRanch.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 12:19 PM

To: Adam Hill

Subject: SARC 150149-WS

Hello Adam

Silver Lake Utilities has been in contact with Tricia Merchant and Danielle Roth of the OPC for the last two weeks.

SLU has been working with Martin S. Friedman of Friedman & Friedman in settlement negotiations with the OPC staff in
an

attempt to resolve their issues with the SARC. | will inform you of any progress made in these discussions and please call
Mr. Friedman directly if you have any questions.

SLU appreciates the assistance provided by the staff from the PSC and OPC.
Thank you,

Chris Shoemaker, Utility Manager
Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.





